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DATE: March 13, 2000 
TO: Blanca Bayo, Director, Division of Records and Reporting 
FROM: Nancy Pruitt, Division of TeIecommunications 
RE: Company Name Change in Title fur Docket No. 000253-TX 

Staff requests the name of the company be changed to the following: 

Y Backbone Communications Inc. 

Attached is proof of the company's authorization to transact husiness in Florida 
Please remove the c o m a  from the company's under this name by the Secretary of State. 

name. 

The name change should be corrected in the docket title, MCD, and the utilities and 
parties of record listed in CMS. 

c: Legal (K. Peiia) 
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3/13/00 CORPORATE DETAIL RECORD SCREEN 1 : Q 6  P M -  
I .- Corp:atlon /Trademark Name m: F O D O O O O Q ~ Z ~ ~  ST:CA ACTIVE/FOREIGN PROF FLD: 0 3 / 0 6 / 2 0 0 0  

r-3 NAME ; BACKBONE COMMWNICATIONS nr. 
z T - 7  w Mficer I Registered Agent Name 

1 L' Registered Agent Name 

IFEI#: 9 5 - 4 6 6 3 3 5 9  

PRINCIPAL: 1801 CENTURY PARK EAST, SUITE 1 8 3 0  - 
Trademark M e r  Name 

A 
E 5d FEI Number 

i Qocument Number 

LOS ANGELES, CA 9 0 0 6 7 - 2 3 2 0  
REGISTERED AGENTS LEGAL SERVICES, INC 
941 4TH STREET, SUITE 2 0 2  
MIAMI BEACH, PL 3 3 1 3 9  US 
* NONE FILED * 

!officers 

- - - - -  THIS IS NOT OFFICIAL RECORD; SEE DOCUMENTS IF QUESTION OR CONFLICT - - -  
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